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STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO: Chairman and Members Engineering Services Committee 
 
FROM: Peter Thomson 
 
REFERENCE: A503 
 
DATE:  
 
SUBJECT: Transportation Management Report 
 
 

 
 

5.2 ROADING 
 

5.2.1 Flood Damage 
 

The flood damage expenditure for the 2004/2005 financial year to date is $1,193,000.  To 
date, all but $140,000 has been expended with all works being completed by 30 June 
2005. The Waireka Bridge has now been reinstated.  
 

5.2.2 Transit/Tasman District Council Collaboration 
 
The Committee will note from the attached letter that Land Transport NZ have approved 
our application to extend the roading professional services contract with MWH NZ Ltd until 
30 June 2006. This approval allows Council to properly consider the collaboration model 
and move towards a possible joint venture in the 2006 calendar year. 
 

5.3 Tenders 
 
No Contract Name No 

tenders 
received 

Successful 
tenderer 

Amount 
 

$ 

Highest 
Amount 

$ 

TDC 
Estimate 

$ 

Budget 
 

$ 

646
1
 Salisbury Road Cycle Lanes 3 Fulton Hogan $177,936 $218,389 $164,720 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
P W Thomson 
Engineering Manager 

                                            
1
 Part of Salisbury Road Underpass/Cycle Lane Project 


